CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5337

TO: Scott Stokes

Darion Dunn, Croy Engineering
FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 8, 2014

SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 14-023 United Drive

Three (3) Proposals were received on Friday, April 25 at 10 a.m. After thorough review of
line item detail, it is the team's recommendation the award be made to Lori's Transportation
and Excavation, LLC. The results are listed below:

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS
Company Price Exceptions
Lori's Transportation & Excavation, LLC | $91,735.02 None
Chatfield Contracting, Inc. $95,168 None
GS Construction, Inc. $110,809.41 Same as

above

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department and the team recommend the award go
to Lori's Transportation and Excavation, Inc., the lowest and most responsive and responsible
bidder.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We
will then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these
services.




